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November 25, 2003

Via Overnight Delivery
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Ms. Blanca Bay6, Director

Division of the Commission Clerk
and Administrative Services —

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: 2003 TRO Data Request in Docket Nos. 030851-TP and 030852-TP
Dear Ms. Bayo:
ITC DeltaCom hereby respectfully requests a five (5) day extension of the due date for
filing responses to the Commission’'s Data Request of November 12, 2003 served in
connection with the above dockets. Should ITC*DeltaCom’s request be granted,

responses will be filed no later than Monday, December 8, 2003.

Please acknowledge receipt of this letter by stamping the extra copy “filed” and
returning the same to Leigh Ann Wooten in the enclosed stamped envelope.

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please contact me at
256-382-3856

Sincerely,

WNOGOWAT ¢ LV LAL

Nanette Edwards
Director — Regulatory

NSE/law

cc: Pat Lee, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement

www.itcdeltacom.com# Customer Care Center 1-800-239-3000


http:www.itcdellacom.com



